

From: RICHARD HIBBELER

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 15, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0163-EX-ST-2006

-----  
Message:

Please report the following for each television channel you are requesting to use:

1. Channel number. 37
2. Antenna location site elevation above mean sea level in meters. 620.3
3. Overall tower height above ground level in meters. 3m
4. Height of radiation center above ground level in meters. 3m
5. Maximum effective radiated power in kilowatts. .000001
6. Transmitter output power in kilowatts. .000001
7. Verify that the antenna is nondirectional. Portable 6 inch rubber antenna
8. If the emissions are digital, then report the out-of-band emission mask (simple or stringent).  
stringent
9. If the emissions are analog, then report the frequency offset (zero, plus, minus or none).